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December 6,

DONALD U ZOELLER PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

1973

Miss Rose Mary Woods

Executive Assistant and
Personal Secretary to
the President

The White House

Washington, D. C.

Dear Rose Mary:

In connection with the President's Estate
Plan and the Trust Agreements and Wills which were
executed in August of 1972, I gather you have been
unable to unearth the copies of many of the documents
which were sent down to Washington and that there is
a rather complete lack of knowledge as to the entire
affair on the part of those who are presently working
on the problem. While you have asked only for the
copy of the memorandum dated August 4, 1972, which
summarizes and outlines, in fairly full detail, the
Estate Plan upon which the Trust Agreements and Wills
were executed on August 8th, I thought it would be
helpful if I sent you, in one package, all of the
pertinent documents and, in a couple of instances,
copies of certain correspondence which will pull the
entire matter into focus. In that way, it seemed to
me that those who are presently concerned with the
matter could have everything in front of them which
seems, at least to me, to be of importance.
I am enclosing herewith the following:

LJOHN T. TRIMBLE
COUNSEL

1701 PENNSYLVANIA AVE, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C.
202-2898-5970

12, RUE DE LA PAIX
78500R2,PARIS, FRANCE
742-05-99
CABLE ADDRESS

BALTUCHINS -NEW YORK

TELEX 127889

Accordingly,
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Miss Rose Mary Woods -2- December 6,

(1) Copy of letter dated August 4, 1972 to
John Ehrlichman listing a series of documents which were
sent to him with that letter. A copy of the Final Estate
Plan, which is the memorandum referred to in (1) of the
letter to Ehrlichman, is also enclosed. On August 13th,
I got a call from Ehrlichman in which he indicated that
the President and Mrs. Nixon had been over the matter
at Camp David the previous day, wanted to execute the
documents on August 1l4th, and requested that certain
changes be made in the documents referred to in (2), (3),
(4), (5) and (6) of letter of August 4th. This was
on a Sunday, and the changes were made on that day and
John Alexander and I went to Washington on Monday with
the originals of all of the documents. Minor changes were
made in Washington on Monday, and the documents were
executed that afternoon.

(2) Copy of the Family and Literary Properties
Trust, together with the Instrument Appointing Successor
Trustees referred to in (2) of the August 4th letter,
as finally executed.

(3) Copy of Agreement of Trust, together with
the Instrument Appointing Successor Trustee, known as
the Irrevocable Literary Trust and referred to in (3)
of the letter of August 4th.

(4) Copy of the Agreement of Trust, together
with the Instrument Appointing Successor Trustee, known
as the Patricia R. Nixon Trust and referred to in (4) of
the letter of August 4th.

(5) Copy of the President's Will, mentioned
in (5) of the August 4th letter.

(6) Copy of Mrs. Nixon's Will, referred to in
(6) of the August 4th letter.

(7) Copy of the memorandum describing the
administrative steps relating to the execution of the
above documents. This document pretty much lays out
the procedure which we recommended to be followed once
the Trust Agreements and Wills were executed. I have
no idea as to whether the steps recommended to be taken
subsequent to the execution of the Trust Agreements
and Wills were ever carried out. I did, however several
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Miss Rose Mary Woods -3- December 6, 1973

times after the execution of the documents, call Dean
to ingquire whether he was proceeding promptly, since the
job of arranging for the transfer of assets, etc., had
been assigned to him. I received assurances that he
was taking care of the matter but never received any
details.

(8) Copy of my letter to John Dean dated
September 29, 1972, enclosing four sets of copies of
the President's and Mrs. Nixon's Wills and the three
Trust Agreements referred to in (2), (3) and (4) above,
and also indicating that the originals of all of these
documents are in our Firm Vault. All of the steps
mentioned in that letter were carried out except that we
never did deliver one set of the copies to the attorney
who acted as our California counsel in connection with
the preparation of the final documents.

(9) Copy of the application for a ruling
that transfers to the Irrevocable Literary Trust are
deductible for income, estate and gift tax purposes.

(10) Copy of Power of Attorney given by
H. R. Haldeman, as Trustee under the Irrevocable Literary
Trust, to John Alexander and me in connection with the
application for such ruling.

(11) Copy of letter dated September 27, 1972,
from the Acting Chief, Rulings Section, Exempt Organiza-
tions Branch of the I.R.S., requesting additional informa-
tion with relation to the application for a ruling.

(12) Copy of John Alexander's letter to John
Dean dated October 11, 1972, suggesting a reply letter
by Haldeman to the Acting Chief. We received from Dean
the form of letter and sent it on to the Acting Chief.

(13) Copy of the ruling issued by the I.R.S.
to the effect that transfers to the Irrevocable Literary
Trust are deductible for income, estate and gift tax
purposes.

(14) Copy of John Alexander's letter dated
May 8, 1973, together with copy of the memorandum referred
to. I might say that we have never registered the Irrevocable
Literary Trust with the California Attorney General referred



Miss Rose Mary Woods -4~ December 6, 1973

to in (b) of the memorandum sent to you in the letter
of May 8, 1973.

(15) Copy of letter dated May 14, 1973 addressed
to the Internal Revenue Service enclosing the Form 990 PF
for the calendar year 1972 for the Irrevocable Literary
Trust, together with a copy of the Form 990 PF.

(16) While I understand you have the two
copies of the memorandum dated October 23, 1973, with
relation to the transfer of the San Clemente property
to the Government, in order to make the enclosed package
complete, I am enclosing another copy of that memorandum.

The above enclosures will give to whoever is
working on the matter a set of the pertinent letters,
documents and other instruments which are in our files.
I do not believe that there is anything else in our
files which would throw any further light on what has
occurred to date. B
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P. S. The enclosed volume has a tab number on each
of the above referred to papers which tab
numbers correspond to the numbers in this
letter.
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however, be provided with much more flexibility with
respect to her choice of a personal residence after
the President's death than with a transfer with a
retained life estate. If she decided that she no
longer wished to live at San Clemente, she could
offer the property for sale, thus triggering the
option. Unlike the situation with the life estate,
however, the proceeds of sale would be available to
purchase a replacement residence, In any event, if
the government exercised its option upon Mrs. Nixon's
death, the cash investment in the property would be
recovered for use by family members. If the govern-
ment failed to exercise its option, the entire prop-
erty or its proceeds upon sale would become available
for use by family members.

Impact on Real Estate Taxes. The position
could possibly be taken with local tax authorities
that the option price established the fair market
value of the property for the family's purposes and
that the real property tax assessment on the prop-
erty should, accordingly, be based on that price.
Since the cash investment would presumably be lower
than the fair market value, a reduction, or at least
a stabilization, of real property taxes should follow
if this position was accepted.

Tax Considerations. The underlying testa-
mentary instruments would make it clear that the
entire San Clemente property represented a portion of
Mrs. Nixon's share of the community property and that
she was the one who was granting the option. Thus,
the grant of the option should have no effect on the
President's estate for federal estate tax purposes.
In Mrs. Nigon's estate, however, the property should
be subject to estate taxation, at least at the option
price. The option grant should also have no effect
on Mrs., Nixon's income tax liability unless she
offered the property for sale during her lifetime and
the option was exercised. At that time, an income
tax charitable deduction should become available to
her.

John H. Alexander

*Richard S. Ritzel



